

Elected Officials



Katie Hobbs

GovernorDemocratic

Phone: 602-542-4331

Address: 1700 West Washington St. Phoenix AZ 85007

Email: engage@az.gov

Website: <https://azgovernor.gov/>



Adrian Fontes

Secretary of StateDemocratic

Phone: 602-542-4285

Website: <https://azsos.gov/>



Kris Mayes

Attorney General Democratic

Phone: (602) 542-5025

Address: 2005 N Central Ave Phoenix AZ 85004

Website: <https://www.azag.gov/>

Website: [Official Website](#)



Paul Marsh

State Mine Inspector Republican

Phone: 602-542-5971

Email: publicinfo@asmi.az.gov

Website: <https://asmi.az.gov/>



Kimberly Yee

State Treasurer Republican

Phone: 602-542-7800

Address: 1700 West Washington Street

1st Floor Phoenix AZ 85007

Email: info@aztreasury.gov

Website: <https://aztreasury.gov/>



Tom Horne

Superintendent of Public InstructionRepublican

Phone: (602) 542-7378

Email: Questions@azed.gov

Website: <https://www.azed.gov/>



Lea Márquez Peterson

Corporation CommissionerRepublican

Phone: 520-331-3763

Address: Arizona Corporation Commission, Commissioners Wing 1200 W. Washington - 2nd FloorPhoenix AZ 85007

Email: Lea@VoteforLea.com

Website: www.VoteforLea.com

Website: [Official Website](#)



Nick Myers

Corporation CommissionerRepublican

Phone: 602-542-0745

Email: Myers-Web@azcc.gov

Website: <https://azcc.gov/>



James "Jim" O'Connor

Corporation CommissionerRepublican

Phone: 602-542-3935

Address: Arizona Corporation Commission, Commissioners
Wing 1200 W. Washington - 2nd FloorPhoenix AZ 85007

Email: OConnor'-web@azcc.gov

Website: <https://www.azcc.gov/>



Kevin Thompson

Corporation CommissionerRepublican

Phone: 602-542-3933

Email: Thompson-Web@azcc.gov

Website: <https://azcc.gov/>



Anna Tovar

Corporation CommissionerDemocratic

Phone: 602-542-3682

Address: Arizona Corporation Commission, Commissioners
Wing 1200 W. Washington - 2nd FloorPhoenix AZ 85007

Email: Atovar-web@azcc.gov

Website: <https://www.azcc.gov/>



Janae Shamp

State Senator - District 29 Republican
Phone: (602) 926-3499
Address: 1700 W Washington St
Rm 302 Phoenix AZ 85007 - ____
Email: JSHAMP@azleg.gov
Website: [Official Website](#)



Steve Montenegro

State Representative - District 29 Republican
Phone: (602) 926-3635
Address: 1700 W Washington St
Rm 205 Phoenix AZ 85007 - ____
Email: SMONTENEGRO@azleg.gov
Website: [Official Website](#)



Austin Smith

State Representative - District 29 Republican
Phone: (602) 926-3831
Address: 1700 W Washington St
Rm 113 Phoenix AZ 85007 - ____
Email: AUSTIN.SMITH@azleg.gov
Website: [Official Website](#)



Mark Kelly

U.S. Senator Democratic

Phone: 202-224-2235

Website: <https://www.kelly.senate.gov/>

Website: [Official Website](#)



Ruben Gallego

U.S. Senator Democratic

Phone: 202-225-4065

Website:

Website: [Official Website](#)



Paul A. Gosar

U.S. House of Rep. - District 9 Republican

Phone: 202-225-2315

Website: <https://gosar.house.gov/>

Website: [Official Website](#)



Eddie Cook
Maricopa County Assessor
Republican
Phone: 602-506-3406



Rachel Mitchell
Maricopa County Attorney
Republican
Phone: 602-506-3411



John Allen
Maricopa County Treasurer
Republican
Phone: 602-506-8511



Debbie Lesko
Board of Supervisors District 4
Republican
Phone: 602-506-7642
E-mail: district4@maricopa.gov



Justin Heap
Maricopa County Recorder
Republican
Phone: 602-506-3535



Shelli Boggs
Maricopa County Schools Superintendent
Republican
Phone: 602-506-3866



Jerry Sheridan
Maricopa County Sheriff
Republican
Phone: 602-876-3866



Goodyear Mayor Joe Pizzillo
Office Location: 1900 N. Civic Square
Goodyear, AZ 85395
Phone Number: 623-882-7776
Fax Number: 623-882-7091
Email: joe.pizzillo@goodyearaz.gov



Goodyear Vice Mayor Wally Campbell
Office Location: 1900 N. Civic Square
Goodyear, AZ 85395
Phone Number: 623-451-1100
Fax Number: 623-882-7091
Email: Wally.Campbell@goodyearaz.gov



Brannon Hampton – Goodyear City Councilmember

Office Location: 1900 N. Civic Square
Goodyear, AZ 85395

Phone Number: 623-882-7776

Fax Number: 623-882-7091

Email: brannon.hampton@goodyearaz.gov



Laura Kaino – Goodyear City Councilmember

Office Location: 1900 N. Civic Square
Goodyear, AZ 85395

Phone Number: 623-882-7776

Fax Number: 623-882-7091

Email: Laura.Kaino@goodyearaz.gov



Vicki Gillis – Goodyear City Councilmember

Office Location: 1900 N. Civic Square
Goodyear, AZ 85395

Phone Number: 623-882-7776



Benita Beckles – Goodyear City Councilmember

Office Location: 1900 N. Civic Square
Goodyear, AZ 85395

Phone Number: 623-882-7776

Fax Number: 623-882-7091

Email: Benita.Beckles@goodyearaz.gov



Trey Terry – Goodyear City Councilmember

Office Location: 1900 N. Civic Square
Goodyear, AZ 85395

Phone Number: 623-882-7776

Fax Number: 623-882-7091

Email: trey.terry@goodyearaz.gov